
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

 
TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: April 6, 2022 

 
FROM: Carrie Craig, RLS RE: Consent Agenda – New &  

Transfer Applications 
 

  
A. Point Baker Trading Post, Inc. 

Lot 40 Point Baker (Float) 
Transfers of controlling interest 
From: Herbert Hoyt 50% and Judith Wright 50%  
To: Judith Wright 75% 
Approved: Department of Revenue, Department of Labor  
Background investigations: complete 
 

1. 899 Point Baker Trading Post 
License: Beverage Dispensary – Seasonal 
 

2. 900 Point Baker Trading Post 
License: Package Store 

 
B. Holland America Line N.V., LLC 

Alaska Waters 
License: Common Carrier – Seasonal 
New License Applications   
Background investigations: complete 
 

1. 6030 ms Eurodam 
 

2. 6031 ms Zuiderdam 
 

C. 6024 Bush Pilots’ Lounge:  Rainy Island Group LLC  
1245 Tongass Avenue, Ketchikan 
License: Restaurant/Eating Place 
 
New license application 
Local governing body action: waived protest by City of Ketchikan and Ketchikan Gateway 
Borough  
Approved: Department of Environmental Conservation 
Background investigations: complete 
 

D. 6028 Golden Era Aviation: Bush Air Cargo, Inc. 
Alaskan Skies 



 
 

License: Common Carrier – Seasonal 
 
New license application 
Background investigations: complete 

 


